
 

 
 

 
 

 
ADDENDUM #5 

 
October 16, 2024 
 
TO:  Potential Offerors 

FROM: Maia Guirao, Contract Manager 

RE: Solicitation Addendum #5 to RFP #25-01/KVMH Emergency Department  
  Renovation, Phase 3 

 
This correspondence serves as Addendum #5 to the subject Request for Proposals (“RFP”).  
Your response to this RFP should be governed by the content of the original RFP and the 
revisions/corrections/additions/clarifications provided in this addendum notice. 
 

1. Q: The structural detail C/S1.3 calls out for new Channel headers above new door 
openings – however these areas are not referenced on the drawings. Can you confirm 
where these will be required. 
 
A: See attached for location. 



 
 

 
 

 
 

2. Q: Which wall type does the low wall in the south side of the Doctor’s Charting room fall 
under?   
 
A: See attached for detail. 



 
 

 
 

 
3. Q: In Detail 3/A012, certain materials related to the Nurse's Station are not specified. 

Please provide information regarding the materials indicated in the image below. 
 
A: See below. 



 
 

 
 

 
 

4. Q: Will the existing parking lot still need to be in use for the duration of the project, or 
can it be closed off/ used for storage, employee and equipment parking? 

 
 
A: Yes, we will need to continue the use of the parking lot for hospital staff to park. The 
temporary ER patient and staff parking is going to be moved to the PT area so that 
parking will no longer be available for staff to park. I know that the entry way needs to be 
paved so we might need to have staff park in another location or create a temporary entry 
into the parking lot until the paving is done for that entry location.  
 

5. Q: On details 1-3 on sheet A012, they call for a wall base below the cabinetry/nurse 
station. Are we to assume there is integral wall base below all millwork/cabinetry? 
 



 
 

 
 

A: Correct.  There is to be integral wall base below all millwork/cabinetry.  In addition, 
all integral wall base is to be revised from 4” high to 6” high. 
 

6. Q: On page 10C-1 in the specifications, the lockers are requested to be Model D1 by 
Hollman. Are subs able to provide equal products from different locker suppliers? See 
attached PDF below for example substitute. (Page 6) 
 
A: Equal locker products are acceptable for use. 
 

7. Q: Note D1 on sheet E001 shows the existing line isolation panel to be removed. Please 
verify that there will not be any new line isolation panels to be installed/used. 
 
A: Confirmed, there will be no new line isolation panels in project. 
 

8. Q: On page 9D-1 of the specifications, it calls for the glass liner tile to be 3/4'”x7-7/8”. In 
detail 3/A012, it asks for the glass liner to be 5/8”x 7-3/4”. Which size should be 
installed? 
 
A: ¾”x7-7/8” glass liner tile to be used. 
 

9. Q: On page 9D-1 of the specifications, there are sections for "Wall Glass Accent tile" and 
"Wall glass accent tile at nurse station counter". Is this referring to the glass mosaic tile in 
detail 3/A012? Since there are two sections mentioning wall glass accent tile, is there 
another area outside of the nurses’ station where it needs to be installed? 

 
A: 9D, Paragraph 3d: Wall glass accent tile at nurse station counter pertains only to 
Detail 3/A012. 
   
9D, Paragraph 3c: Wall glass accent tile and 9D, Paragraph 3b: Porcelain wall tile are 
applicable to Patient Toilet (2/A006), Staff Toilet (3/A009) and ADA Toilet (3/A009). 



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

10.  Q: Sheet A003 calls the wall separating the ADA toilet and Staff break rooms as Wall 
Type #1. Detail 5/A012 calls for 6” metal stud framing rather than 3 5/8”. Please verify the 
width of the metal stud framing and the finish dimensions for the wall.  Please also provide 
information on the placement of the steel column in this wall. 

 
A: The metal stud at this wall is to be 6” to accommodate fire-proofing applied to steel 
post.  7’-10” from finish to finish within the ADA Toilet is to be held. 
 

 
 

11:  Q: On page 10 of the RFP, section 3.6 acknowledges APPENDIX F-1. Please verify if 
APPENDIX F-1 is the Bid Breakdown found on page 37. 

 
A:  APPENDIX F (page 35 – 37) is the bid form.  Please complete all three pages. 
 

12. Q: On sheet A001 and M006, there is no mention of the water fountain found in the 
existing entry vestibule. Please clarify what should be done with the water fountain. 
 
A:  Existing water fountain is to remain. 
 



 
 

 
 

 

 
 

13. Q:  On page 1J-1 of the specifications is the “Form of Proposal”. There is no mention of 
this form in the RFP and it similar to Appendix F in the RFP. Should we also include 



 
 

 
 

page 1J-1 in our proposal. Additionally, form 1J-1 mentions a “Subcontractors List” that 
is not mentioned in the RFP. Should this also be included the proposal? 

 
A:  Delete Section 1J in its entirety and follow RFP. 
 

14. Q: On sheet E003, the plan shows the light switch controlling the safe room light in the 
hallway. Please confirm the location of the light switch. 
 
A:  Light switch location outside of room is correct.  This room is for BHS patients who 
are not permitted to have control of the room lights. 
 

 
 

15.  Q: We’ve been notified that the “Thermal fused flush doors” found in page 8C-2 of the 
specifications has been discontinued by Masonite Architectural Doors. Please provide an 
appropriate alternative.  
 
A: Provide Masonite Cendura Series doors with Structural Composite Lumber (SCL) 
Cores.  
 

16. Q: In section 5.9 of the RFP, there is a request for a “Certificate of Good Standing”. 
When contacting the Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs Business 
Registration Division we were told that our obtained Certificate of Compliance is one and 
the same as the Certificate of Good Standing. Please verify if just the Certificate of 
Compliance is appropriate for our proposal.  
 
A:  The Certificate of Compliance is sufficient. 
 

17. Q: Is there specifications for the headwall indicated on the drawings? 



 
 

 
 

A:  See below. 
 

 
 

18. Q: Will there be a plumbing drawing for the new roof drain or do we follow the 
architectural drawings for location of drain pipes and outfall? 
 
A: Please follow the architectural plans and locate the two 4” roof drain lines in clean 
storage room corner and penetrate CMU wall with discharge point. 
 

19. Q: On the canopy detail 11/A011 indicates a gutter against the existing concrete facia.  
The existing concrete facia does not appear to have a flush surface, see attached photo. 
 

 
 



 
 

 
 

A: Please provide wood furring where gutters occurs to create flush surface for gutter 
installation. 


